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Snohomish County
Planning and Development Services

Dave Somers Michael McCrary, Director
County Executive 3000 Rockefeller Avenue M/S #604
Everett, WA 98201-4046

(425) 388-3311 FAX (425) 388-3832

MEMORANDUM
TO: Snohomish County Council
FROM: Stephen Toy, Principal Demographer

DATE: April 1, 2021

SUBJECT: 2021 Buildable Lands Report — Proposed Council Approval Process/Schedule

As discussed at the Council Planning Committee meeting on January 19, 2021, the county’s
buildable lands update team has been working with the cities through the Snohomish County
Tomorrow (SCT) process to complete the 2021 Buildable Lands Report (BLR) and forward it
to the council prior to the June 30, 2021 deadline for completing the report. This
memorandum describes a proposed schedule for accomplishing this action.

e May 26 SCT Steering Committee recommendation

e June 1 Council Planning Committee discussion item

e June 1-11 PDS and Executive ECAF approval process

e June 15 Council Planning Committee considers approval motion

e June 23 GLS for Council consideration

e June 30 deadline for report adoption (RCW 36.70A.130 & .215, SCC 2.01.035)

PDS staff are available to discuss any questions or concerns you may have regarding this
proposed schedule.


https://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=36.70a.130
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.215
https://snohomish.county.codes/SCC/2.01.035



